Jeanann Dawson

From: Preston Giest <ps5@911showcase.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 1:44 PM

To: Preston Giest; Central Permitting

Subject: Fwd: Tri City Insulation & Building Products Of Fayetteville - Insulation Install Completed / 181 Canyon Court Sanford NC 27332

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jeff Rudinoff <Jeff.Rudinoff(@truteam.com>

Date: Tue, Dec 15, 2020 at 3:07 PM

Subject: Tri City Insulation & Building Products Of Fayetteville - Insulation Install Completed / 181 Canyon Court Sanford NC 27332
To: psS@91 1showcase.com <ps5@?91 1showcase.com>

Attention,

Harnett County Building Inspection Office.

To whom this may concern.

This letter is to confirm and certify Tri City Insulation & Building Products of Fayetteville completed this house to 2018 Insulation Building Codes
to Showcase Restoration and your County’s expectations.




Warmest regards,

Jeff Rudinoff
Retrofit Account Manager

Tri City — Top Build Company | 334 East Mountain Drive | Fayetteville, NC 28306

(910) 729-9277 Mobile / (910) 778-8195 Office / (910) 484-6990 Fax

e-mail: Jeff.Rudinoffi@truteam.com

Be Safe!

Products offered:

Insulation: foam, fiberglass, cellulose, blown in blanket systems Prefab fireplaces Mantel, marble, granite surrounds Custom glass shower enclosures:
frameless or framed 3/8" or 1/2" glass Vanity mirrors Closet shelving systems Bath hardware Seamless 5 & 6™ gutters

Preston Geist
Project Supervisor
Showcase Restoration



910-303-2655
ps5@91 1showcase.com




